






## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED


 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

 #74349

 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492

 +852-67115777

 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



## RONAH

**Filipino | Catholic | Single | 36 years old | 2 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 5yrs experience**

Hi madame & sir,

I am RONAH, 36 years old. You can call me Ron for short.

I'm a single mother of two kid aged 4&12. My children living with my mother. I'm trying to have a good work for the education of my children.

I have experience in other country as helper for 3 years in SAUDI ARABIA.

I have experience in teaching for 5 years in the PHILIPPINES.

I am now looking for new good employer. My previous employer terminated my contract with good reference letter.

I work for them for 23 months.

I take care of their two kids aged 4&6.

Sending and pick up from school.

Bring them to their extra activities in the afternoon.

I cooked their foods everyday.

Helping their learnings and homework.

If you hire me I will assure you that I will do my best and you can trust me.

I'm looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and God bless.



## WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-04-18



## SKILLS & DUTIES



### LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English ◆ Others



### MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆  
Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning ◆ Tutoring



### ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Car wash ◆ Gardening ◆ Sewing ◆ Drawing ◆ Swimming ◆ Computer



### COOKING SKILLS

◆ Filipino



## EXPERIENCE

May 2013 - Jul 2016

Saudi Arabia

Saudi Arabian Family

2Adults

3Kids(19,10,3yrs old)

Child care, Teen care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

May 2022 - Apr 2024

Hong Kong/Hong Kong Island

Hong Kongese Family

2Aults

2Kids(2>4,4>6yrs old)

Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing,  
Cleaning, Tutoring

I have a reference letter



## EDUCATION

Bachelor of elementary education